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  Date:       2025/09/08  
                   Enquiries:       
                   Tel:           017 612 6773 
           Email: TshabaNn@eskom.co.za 

Dear Sir / Madam 
 

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF CABLES  
ENQUIRY NO: E1474GXMPMAJ 
MAJUBA POWER STATION 

 

I am writing on behalf of our technical team to request clarification on the following points: 
 

• Updated Document “C0 SC3 Contract Full NEC Cabling”: Could you please provide an updated version of 
the document? 

The document provided is updated. 

• Halogen-Free/White Stripe Cables: Our team didn't quote on these products as they don't comply with 
the 240-56063805 specification. Are there any changes to the requirements that we should be aware 
of? 

All changes have been communicated and updated technical evaluation criteria was uploaded. 

• Technical Schedules: The below evaluation criteria for both LV and MV products require Technical 
Schedules to be submitted. Could you please confirm if these have been received or if there's any 
further action required from our side? 

The Schedules have been uploaded please check on both the e-tendering and the bulletin. 
 

• MV XLPE Designs: Our previous supplies to Eskom Generation applications didn't have water-blocked 
designs. Is this a mandatory requirement? 

Please check on the updated evaluation criteria for all mandatory requirements. 
 

 
 

Yours faithfully, 
 
N Tshabalala 
Official Procurement 

 

-  
GROUP TECHNOLOGY & COMMERCIAL DIVISION 
TACTICAL PROCUREMENT  
MAJUBA POWER STATION 
PRIVATE BAG 9001 VOLKSRUST, MPUMALANGA, 2470 SA 
TEL: 017 799 3211 WWW.ESKOM.CO.ZA  
 
ESKOM HOLDINGS SOC LIMITED  REG NO 2002/015527/06 

http://www.eskom.co.za/

